
Subject: Re: Second Planning Mee�ng on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 7/20/2017 6:42 AM

To: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Great. Many Thanks. rs

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 7:54:42 PM

To: Royden Saah

Subject: Re: Second Planning Mee�ng on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

I’ll be there.

On Jul 19, 2017, at 10:32 PM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org> wrote:

Hi Fred – here is what is on the calendar appointment.  I hope you can make it.

Hi All,

Tomorrow is the best day to meet.  Thanks for the responses.   A�ached are the notes from the last mee�ng. 

For those that cannot a�end, I will send out notes and ac�on items electronically for review and input.  If you

cannot a�end, please be prepared to contribute if you have sugges�ons on venue or speakers.  Here is the plan

for tomorrow’s mee�ng:

Review Ac�on Items from first mee�ng

Finalize Dates

Ini�ate Venue Selec�on

Ini�ate Invitee List

Cheers

rs

Second Gene Drive Regulatory Planning Meeting 
Thu, Jul 20, 2017 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM PDT (4PM EDT)

Please join m y m eeting from  your com puter, tablet or sm artphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/797984237 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3112 

Access Code: 797-984-237 

First GoToMeeting? Try a test session: https://care.citrixonline.com/g2m/getready
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From: Royden Saah

Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2017 6:48 PM

To: Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu) <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>; 'Eisemann, John D - APHIS'

<John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Stanley Burgiel <stanley_burgiel@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Gregg Howald <Gregg.Howald@islandconserva�on.org>; Chre�en, JP EOP/OSTP <Jean-

Paul_Chre�en@ostp.eop.gov>; 'Reaser, Jamie' <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Mee�ng Notes from First Planning Mee�ng on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

Hi All,

Here are the dra� notes.  Make sure I accurately recorded them.  The only ac�on items from the mee�ng fall to

me and Stas.

Warm Regards,

Royden 

<Planning Mee�ng - Gene Drives within the US Regulatory System.docx>
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